OFFice oF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ERic T. SCHNEIDERMAN DivisioN oF CRIMINAL JUSTICE
ATTORNEY GENERAL PusLic INTEGRITY BUREAU

December 7, 2011

Ms. Elena Sassower

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.0O. Box 3002

Southampton, New York 11969

RE: Complaint # 11-2384
Dear Ms. Sassower:

On behalf of Attorney General Eric T. Schneiderman, | thank you for the information you provided to our
office dated November 29, 2011.

The Public Integrity Bureau has carefully reviewed your correspondence and has determined that your
complaint does not warrant action by this office at this time.

Please be advised that this Office does not provide legal opinions nor represent individuals. If you
believe that you may have an individual claim, you may wish to consult a private attorney. Your local bar
association provides attorney referrals. Please note: The complaint you have filed with this Office has no
effect on any statute of limitations filing deadlines that might apply to your claim. By filing a complaint
with this Office, you have not initiated a lawsuit or a proceeding, nor has this Office initiated a lawsuit or a
proceeding on your behalf.

Thank you again for bringing this matter to our attention.

Very truly yours,

Public Integrity Bureau
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